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Via Facsimile and First Class Mail 
Fax (213) 623-1692 
Tel (213) 624-6200 

James A. Sivesind, Esq. 
Reed & Davidson, LLP 
3699 Wilshire Blvd. 
Suite 1290 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2732 

JUN-9 2011 

RE: MUR 6407 
Buck for Colorado and Kennefo 
Salazar, in his official capacity 
as treasurer 

Kennefo R. Buck 

Dear Mr. Sivesind: 

By letters dated November 1,2010, foe Federal Election Commission notified your cliente. 
Buck for Colorado and Kennefo Salazar, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Kennefo R. Buck, 
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of foe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended ("foe Act"). On June 7,2011, foe Commission found, on foe basis of foe infonnation in 
foe complaint, and infonnation provided by you, tfaat foere is no reason to believe Buck for Colorado 
and Kennefo Salazar, in fais official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). The 
Coinmission also found tihat foere is no reason to believe Kennefo R. Buck violated foe Act in this 
matter. Accordingly, foe Coinmission closed ite file in fois matter. 

Documente related to foe case will be placed on the public record witfain 30 days. See 
Stetement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Stetement of Policy Regarding Placing First Greneral 
Counsel's Reporte on foe Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Factoal and 
Legal Analysis, which explains foe Conunission's findings, is enclosed for your infoimation. 
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Ifyou have any questions, please contact Thomas J. Andersen, foe attomey assigned to 
tihis matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

P 
^ Enclosure 
<qf Factual and Legal Analysis 
P 
fM 

P 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Assistant Cjcneral Counsel 
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1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
2 
3 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 
4 
5 RESPONDENTS: Buck for Colorado and Kennefo Salazar, MUR 6407 
6 in his official capacity as tieasurer 
7 Kennefo R. Buck 
8 

9 L INTRODUCTION 

10 This niatter was generated by a complaint filed wifo foe Federal Election Commission by 

11 Pat Waak, alleging violations of foe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended C'foe 
Qi 12 Act"), by Buck for Colorado and Kennefo Salazar, in his official capacity as treasurer, and 
fM 

3 13 Kennefo R. Buck. 
SJ 

14 IL FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

15 This matter involves alleged coordination between, on foe one hand, foe Senate 

16 Conservatives Fund ("Fund") and Senator James DeMint, and on foe ofoer. Buck for Colorado 

17 ("Buck Committee") and Kennefo R. Buck, a candidate for U.S. Senator firom Colorado in 2010. 

18 The complaint alleges that foe Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint's, made large disbursements 

19 reported as independent expenditures in support of Buck around foe same time that DeMint had 

20 endorsed Buck and was campaigning wifo him. The complaint also notes that foe Fund sent 

21 fundraising letters to solicit contributions for Buck and transferred hundreds of foousands of 

22 dollars to Buck in earmarked contributions. The complaint alleges that, under foese 

23 circumstances, foe reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, foe 

24 Respondents argue that foere was no coordination because foere are no facte that satisfy foe 

25 conduct standard offoe Commission's regulations. Upon review of foe complaint, responses, 

26 and ofoer available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that foe Buck 
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1 CSommittee coordinated wifo foe Fimd regarding foe disbursemente reported by tfae Fimd as 

2 independent expenditures. 

3 A. Factual Background 

4 The Fund registered wifo foe Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing 

5 DeMint as a "Leadership PAC Sponsor."̂  The Fimd's website stetes tfaat it is "cfaaired by U.S. Sen. 

^ 6 Jun DeMint (R-Soufo Carolina)" and "dedicated to electing strong conservatives to foe United Stetes 
fM 
rHI 

<:j 7 Senate." fat^://senateconservatives.com/site/about BetweenJune5,2010, and October 27,2010, 
Q* 

fM 8 foe Fund reported approximately $440,000 in independent expenditures in support of Buck, wifo 

Q 9 about 60% of tfaat amoimt consisting of media advertising/placement and foe remainder consisting 
HI 

10 mainly of email list rental/usage. Based on foe Fund's independent expenditure reporting and a 

11 searcfa of publicly available sources, it appears that foe Fund's advertisemente pertaining to foe 2010 

12 Colorado Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio ad in mid-July 2010, (2) a 30-second 

13 television ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursemente for "web ads" in August 

14 and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck's positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and 

15 federal spending, concluding wifo foe following stetemente: "If foose are your values, vote for Ken 

16 Buck in foe Republican Senate Primary. For more information, go to senateconservatives.com." 

17 ht̂ ://senateconservatives.coni/site/post/283/scf-launches-radio-ad-in-colorado. The television ad 

18 criticized foe votes of Buck's opponent, Senator Michael Bennett, on government spending and 

19 faealfo care bills, concluding wifo foe following stetement "Micfaael Bennett. He's akeady been in 
' The Statement of Oiganization lists MINT PAC, anotiier federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by 
DeMint, as an affiliated coinmittee. MINT PACs filings witfa the Commission do not show any contributions, 
eiqienditures, ar other disbursements in connection with Buck's caiqiaign. 

' The ¥md. reported independent expenditures in 2010 m support of several other Senate candidates, including over 
$100,000 on each of sue candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee 
in 2010, exhaiistmg its limit for the primaiy and general elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX2XA). 
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1 Washington too long." fattp://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launcfaes-ad-targetiiig-

2 bennet-ui-colorado. 

3 The complaint bases ite coordination allegations on foese fiurte: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck 

4 in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned wifo him, including a 

5 July 8,2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to "talk to Buck and foen join him at a campaign event to 

ift\ 6 speak on his behalf;" (3) tfae July 8 event occurred during foe Fund's "spending spree" on befaalf of 

<̂  7 Buck tfaat mcluded a $29,500 "independent" expenditure on June 29,2010, for a "Buck Email List" 

^ 8 and a $37,750 "mdependent" expenditure on July 16,2010, for Buck radio spote;̂  (4) a few weeks 

^ 9 later, foe Fund paid for a $55,150 "media buy to support Buck" (reported as an independent 
P 

^ 10 expenditure for "Radio Placement"); (5) foe Fund sent out emails soliciting fimds for Buck's 

11 campaign "[r]igiht before and riĝ t afier DeMint and Buck campaigned togefoer;" and (6) foe Fund 

12 transferred $235,769 in earmarked contributions to foe Buck campaign by foe end of August 2010. 

13 Complaint at 2-4. 

14 The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support ite allegations, focusing on 

15 a stetement reportedly made by DeMint regardmg foe Fund's independent expenditures: "He [Buck] 

16 can't know wfaat I'm doing [and] I don't know wfaat foey're [foe Buck campaign] doing except wfaat 

17 I find out on foeir website." Manu Raju, DeMint PAC fills primary coffers, POLITICO, Aug. 10, 

18 2010 ("POLITICO article"). The complaint alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew wfaat Buck was domg 

19 "because lie was tiiere in Denver domg it wifo faim." Complaint at 4. The article stetes that Buck 

20 and DeMint "said foey have had no conversations about DeMint's financial mvestment in foe race, 

21 denying foere was any discussion about foe [radio] ad buy." POLITICO article. DeMint also 

22 reportedly stated tihat "he's doing everything lawfoUy and foat he's got 'legal people all over this"' 

^ It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on 
July 16,2010, for "Buck-Radio Placement," but reported no other related disbursements on or around that date. 
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1 to ensure tfaat foe Fund operates m compliance wifo federal law, and a spokesman for Buck 

2 reportedly stated that foe radio ad "is something we leamed about wfaen it was aired." Id. 

3 Another article cited in foe complaint contains several quotes fix)m DeMint and Buck firom 

4 their speeches at foe July 8,2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent 

5 expenditures or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, "DeMint joins Buck m 

^ 6 bucking Republican esteblishment candidates," COU)RAlX)Il>n}EPENDENT, July 9,2010.̂  
fM 

^ 7 Regarding DeMint's fundraising emails (copies of whicfa are included m a blog cited in foe 
Qi 

(M 8 complaint), two of foem focus solely on Buck's campaign and solicit contributions to Buck tiuough 

^ 9 foe Fund's website, and one mentions several Senate candidates being supported by foe Fund 
P 
HI 

^ 10 "[t]hrougjh direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation 

11 bundling efforts." fattp://www.desertconservative.com. The emails do not describe foe Fund's 

-12 independent expenditure plans or contein any fiu;te suggestmg any contacts between DeMim and foe 

13 Fund, on foe one hand, and Buck and foe Buck Committee, on foe ofoer. 

14 In response to foe complaint, foe Fund contends that "an appearance or even more foan 

15 one appearance" by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event "does not come close" to 

16 satisfymg foe conduct prong of foe Commission's regulations. Fund Response at 1. The Fund 

17 stetes that ite communications (1) were not made at the "request or suggestion" of foe Buck 

18 campaign; (2) were not created, produced, or distributed at foe Fund's suggestion wifo foe 

19 "assent" of Buck or his campaign; (3) were not made wifo the "material involvement" of Buck or 

20 his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained fixim publicly 

21 available sources; and (4) were not based upon "substantial discussions" wifo Buck or his 

* Video recordings of bodi speeches are available on YouTube. See 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v»da77fNEs2Ho (DeMint speech); 
http://www.youtube.coni/watcfa?v=tBjjbEIciFM&feature=related CBuck speech). 
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1 campaign Id. at 1 -2. Also, foere were no common vendors or independent contractors between 

2 foe Fund and foe Buck campaign, and foe Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate 

3 materials fixim foe Buck campaign. Id. 2X2. 

4 Buck and foe Buck Cominittee similarly deny that foey coordinated foe ocpenditures at 

5 issue with foe Fund. The response includes affidavite finom Buck and the Buck Committee's 

kO 6 treasurer Ken Salazar, who lias served as treasurer since April 2(X)9. Bofo individuals stete that 
fM 

1^ 7 foey "did not cooperate with, consult with, act in concert witfa, request, or suggest tfaat" DeMint 
Qi 

^ 8 or foe Fund make any public commimications supporting Buck's candidacy, and tfaat no person 
^ 9 acting on befaalf of Buck or foe Buck Conunittee "cooperated witfa, consulted witfa, acted ui 
P 

^ 10 concert witfa, requested, or suggested tfaat" DeMint or foe Fund make any public commimications 

11 supporting Buck's candidacy. Attachmente to Buck Committee Response. 

12 ." ^ The Buck Conunittee asserte tfaat foe complaint's interpretetion of foe laŵ "would require 

13 foe Commission to exceed its statutory aufoority by treating any payment as [a coordmated] 

14 expenditure merely because foe person making foe expenditure has a close relationship wifo tfae 

15 candidate." Buck Committee Response at 2. Tfae response concludes tfaat it is unproper for foe 

16 Cominission to open an investigation "when foe only facte contained in foe complaint are 

17 evidence oflawful and constitutionally protected behavior." Id. 2X3. 

18 B. Legal Analysis 

19 The central issue in this matter is whefoer advertisemente paid for by foe Fund m support of 

20 candidate Kennefo Buck were, in foot, independent expenditures, as reported, or whefoer foey were 

21 coordinated wifo foe Buck Committee. The compleiint alleges tihat because DeMint and Buck were 

22 actively campaigning togefoer in Colorado during Buck's candidacy, and in light of ofoer campaign 

23 assistance provided by DeMmt and foe Fund (e.g., fundraising emails fixim DeMint; forwarding of 
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1 earmarked contributions), foe disbursemente in support of Buck reported by foe Fund as independent 

2 expenditures must have been coordinated. 

3 The Act provides tihat np multicandidate coinmittee shall make contributions to any 

4 candidate and his or her aufoorized political committee wifo respect to any election for Federal 

5 office, which, in tiie aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides tiiat 

^ 6 an expenditure made by any person "m cooperation, consultetion, or concert, wifo, or at foe 
fM 

<f̂  7 request or suggestion of," a candidate or his aufoorized conunittee or agent is a contribution to 

^ 8 foe candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)C7)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a). 
fM. 
ST-
1̂  9 A communication is coordinated wifo a candidate, an aufoorized committee, a political 
P 
HI 10 party committee, or an agent of any of foe foregoing wfaen foe communication is (1) paid for, in 
rH 

11 whole or part by a person ofoer than that candidate, aufoorized coinmittee, or political party 

12 coinmittee; (2) satisfies at least one ofthe content standardŝ  described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c); 

13 and (3) satisfies at least one of foe conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d). 

14 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(a)(1) - (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a 

15 person for a communication expressly advocating foe election or defeat of a clearly identified 

16 candidate tihat is not made in cooperation, consultetion, or concert wifo, or at foe request or 

17 suggestion of a candidate, a candidate's aufoorized committee, or foeir agents, or a political party 

18 conunittee or ite agents. 2 U.S.C. §431(17); 11 CF.R. § 100.16. 

19 In this matter, tihe first prong of foe coordinated communication test is satisfied because the 

20 Fund is a third-party payor. The second prong of foe test, foe content standaid, appears to be 

^ The Conunission recently revised die content standard in 11 CFJL § 109.21(c) in response to the D.C. Circuit's 
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to die content 
prong oftiie coordinated communications rule. 11 C.F.R § 109.21(cX5) covers communications that are the 
functional equivalent of express advocâ . See Explanation and Justification fair Coordinated Communications, 
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15,2010). The efiiective date oftiie new contem standard is December 1,2010, 
after the events at issue in tiiis matter. The new standard would not change the analysb ih thb Repoit. 
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1 satisfied in two ways: Cl) foe text of foe radio ad contains "magic words" express advocacy ("Vote 

2 for Ken Buck"), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) tihe ad cleariy identified Buck 

3 and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the 

4 August 10,2010, primaiy election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(cX4)(i). Thus, vdietiher or not foe 

5 Fimd's communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on 

1̂  6 an analysis of tfae conduct prong of foe test. 
fM 

HI 7 Tfae conduct prong may be satisfied when, inter alia, (1) a communication is created, 

^ 8 produced, or distributed at foe request or suggestion of foe candidate or his or her aufoorized 

XJ 9 comnuttee, or at foe suggestion of foe person paying for foe conununication, and foe candidate or his 
P 

10 or her conimittee assente to that suggestion; (2) foe candidate or his or her authorized committee is 
rH 

11 materially involved in certain decisions regaiding foe communication; or (3) the communication is 

12 created, produced, or distributed after one or more substantial discussions about foe communication 

13 between foe candidate and his or her aufoorized committee and foe payor or fais or her agente. 

14 11 CF.R. § 109.21(dXl)-(3). 

15 Based on a review of foe available information, including foe complaint and publicly 

16 available sources, it appears tihat DeMint appeared wifo Buck only once during foe period at issue, at 

17 a July 8,2010, campaign event in Denver. DeMint and Buck bofo gave speeches at foe event that 

18 were recorded and made publicly available; however, foere is no indication that tfae two men or foeu: 

19 staffo discussed public communications planned by foe Fund at that time or any ofoer tiune. 

20 Specifically, foere is no allegation or infonnation linking DeMint's appearance wifo Buck to foe 

21 Fund's public conununications, such as stetemente by Buck that requested or suggested that foe 

22 Fund run advertisemente on his befaalf̂  or information indicating tfaat Buck assented to foe Fimd's 

23 suggestion tfaat it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, foe only 
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1 reference to foe Fund's expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fimdraismg email in 

2 whicfa DeMint discussed foe Fund's independent expenditure campaigns in support of several 

3 candidates for U.S. Senate. However, foere is no information in foe email, or any ofoer available 

4 document or source, suggesting tfaat DeMint or tfae Fund coordinated foe expenditures at issue wifo 

5 Buck or his campaign. Moreover, foe responses, whicfa include affidavite by Buck and fais campaign 

CO 6 treasurer, deny tfaat any of tfae conduct prongs were satisfied or tihat foe Buck CZommittee cooperated 
fM 

^ 7 witfai,consulted witfa, acted in concert with, or requested or suggested tfaat DeMint or foe Fund make 
P 
^ 8 any public communications supportimg Buck's candidacy. 

9 Given foe Respondente' denials, foe speculative nature of foe complaint, and foe absence 
P 
HI 

^ 10 of any ofoer information suggesting coordination, foe conduct prong of foe coordinated 

11 conununications regulations has not been met, thus, foere appears to be no resulting violation of 

12 foe Act. Therefore, foere is no reason to believe tfaat Buck for Ĉ olorado and Kennefo Salazar, in 

13 fais official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(Q, or that Kennefo R. Buck violated 

14 foe Act. 




